
RE: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division
[D/20221116/0109 - D/IP/03394/2022]

Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <winniefoo@lkkauto.com>
Tue 3/1/2023 12:03 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Dear Sherwin,
 
Complete open Reference No: CI/TPD23000013/Pf2   Vehicle no: PD 511G
 
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Winnie Foo| QA                                                                                                                                                                   

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 67471347  | email: winniefoo@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 January 2023 11:06 pm
To: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <winniefoo@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division [D/20221116/0109 -
D/IP/03394/2022]
 
Hello Winnie 
 
Kindly open Reference number for this vehicle under me.
 

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

 LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Md Amirudin MD ABDULLAH (SPF) <Md_Amirudin_Md_Abdullah@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 December 2022 1:10 pm
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division [D/20221116/0109 -
D/IP/03394/2022]
 
Sherwin,
 
Do let me know when will the inspection be done so that I can update the company of the bus.
 
Thanks.
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Md Amirudin Md Abdullah
Deputy OC
General Investigation Squad 5 | Clementi Division Hq
Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6872 7987 | FAX: (65) 6872 7264
 

 

 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take

any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap

213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

 

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 9:43 pm
To: Md Amirudin MD ABDULLAH (SPF) <Md_Amirudin_Md_Abdullah@spf.gov.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto)
<Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division [D/20221116/0109 -
D/IP/03394/2022]
 
Hello IO Amirudin
 
I will liaise with the workshop owner.
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 7:34 pm
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
 
The bus is at the stated address.
 
I have notified both the bus company and the workshop owner Thia Kee Leng 97475331 about the inspection.
 
I won’t be there but I can link you up with the workshop owner prior to the date of the inspection.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 7:07 pm
To: Md Amirudin MD ABDULLAH (SPF) <Md_Amirudin_Md_Abdullah@spf.gov.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto)
<Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Sulaiman YUSOF (SPF) <Sulaiman_YUSOF@spf.gov.sg>;
Siti Haira BATRA (SPF) <Siti_Haira_BATRA@spf.gov.sg>; Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division [D/20221116/0109 -
D/IP/03394/2022]
 
Hello IO Amirudin
 
Is the bus at 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-73 Speedwerkz Ptd Ltd? Will you be going down for the inspection as
well?
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 12:42 pm
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Sulaiman YUSOF (SPF) <Sulaiman_YUSOF@spf.gov.sg>;
Siti Haira BATRA (SPF) <Siti_Haira_BATRA@spf.gov.sg>; Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division [D/20221116/0109 -
D/IP/03394/2022]
 
Dear LKK Auto,
 
Could you fix the earliest slot possible?
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The bus is parked at the workshop and the company is incurring cost from the workshop and also utilising
space at the workshop.
 
 
CC: Kamaliah, thanks for help.
 

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

 

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 12:37 pm
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Md Amirudin MD ABDULLAH (SPF)
<Md_Amirudin_Md_Abdullah@spf.gov.sg>; Sulaiman YUSOF (SPF) <Sulaiman_YUSOF@spf.gov.sg>; Siti Haira
BATRA (SPF) <Siti_Haira_BATRA@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Request on PD511G under Clementi Police Division [D/20221116/0109 -
D/IP/03394/2022]
 
Dear Sirs,
 
                Preceding email has reference.
 
2              In gist, Clementi Police Division is investigating onto a serious injury case involving an EV bus,
PD511G and requesting for an urgent mechanical report to assist in the investigation. Further facts of case can
be referred to the preceding email.
 
3              Their management has approved the request and the PO number is MHASPF06000120605.
 
4              For further enquiry, kindly contact DOC Amirudin at 6872 7987 during office hours.
 
5              Thank you.
 
 
cc:           DOC Amirudin, as requested by you
                Mr Bryan, CIO Sulaiman & OC Siti Haira, fyip
 
Best regards,
 
Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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Singapore Police Force    W police.gov.sg    FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce    IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce
 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any
unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this
in error.
 
From: Md Amirudin MD ABDULLAH (SPF) <Md_Amirudin_Md_Abdullah@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 10:19 am
To: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: Process on getting the accident bus inspected
 
 Kamaliah,
 
                As requested.
 
               Vehicle no.: PD511G

Brief facts: 3. On 16/11/2022 at about 7.55pm, the bus driver, had arrived at Enterprise Hub to charge
the 23-seater electric vehicle (EV) bearing license plate number PD511G at the charging port station
that was contracted by her bus company ‘STRIDES’ affiliated under SMRT. The driver had
maneuvered the EV, headfirst in a manner to connect the charging cable to the EV port. Prior to
aligning the EV to the charging port terminal, the defendant noticed the victim was seated on the
ground at the narrow alley at an estimated 1.5 meter distance from the front of the EV. However, the
driver realized that the charging port was too short to reach the EV charging connection port. Thus, the
driver boarded the EV, intending to inch the EV slightly forward instead. The driver did not gesture or
signal the victim to move away. The driver stepped on the accelerator abit and was supposed to step
the brake however she accidentally stepped the accelerator further causing the EV to move forward
and hit onto the victim. Driver managed to stop the bus about 10 meters ahead. The victim was found
underneath the bus and was conveyed to hospital.

 
              FIR No.: D/20221116/0109
              IP No.: D/IP/03394/2022
              Location of the vehicle to be inspected: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-73 Speedwerkz Ptd Ltd
              Preferred date and time of the inspection (depending on vendor’s availability): Weekday between
10am to 5pm (closed on public holiday)
              Person & contact no. to liaise for the inspection: Thia Kee Leng 97475331 (workshop owner)
 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 8:23 am
To: Md Amirudin MD ABDULLAH (SPF) <Md_Amirudin_Md_Abdullah@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Process on getting the accident bus inspected
 
Dear Sir,
 
                I note on the PCPO No.
 
2              Can I have the following details before I forward your request to the external vendor, please:
 
                Vehicle no.:
                Brief facts:
                FIR No.:
                IP No.:
                Location of the vehicle to be inspected:
                Preferred date and time of the inspection (depending on vendor’s availability):
                Person & contact no. to liaise for the inspection:
 
3              Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 5:16 pm
To: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: Process on getting the accident bus inspected
 
Kamaliah,
 
Please refer below:
 

Procurement Officer’s Action
ILMS Reference Procurement Officer Date
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PR No: 1000097967
PCPO No: MHASPF06000120605

Created By: ALEX ER 20/12/2022

 
 
 

Md Amirudin Md Abdullah
Deputy OC
General Investigation Squad 5 | Clementi Division Hq
Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6872 7987 | FAX: (65) 6872 7264
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